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Embassy of the United States of America 
Pretoria, South Africa 

 
Solicitation for Packing and Shipping Services to U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa  

 
Pre-Proposal Conference 

 
Wednesday 12 February 2014 

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM 
 

U.S. Embassy 
Multipurpose Room 

877 Pretorius St. 
Arcadia, Pretoria 0001 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

ATTENDANCE 
USG Employees Present: 

Embassy:  GSO-Shipping department:  Beverley Paolini; Samantha Murphy 
Embassy: GSO-Procurement department:  Ravi Srivastava; Jenny Kriek; Johann Baasden 

 
All other attendees are as per scanned and attached .pdf register 

 
The conference started at 09:00. 
 
OPENING 
Mr. Srivastava declared the meeting open and handed out (i) the agenda and (ii) the sign-in sheet to 
all attendees (both documents are attached in .pdf format).  

 
All participants introduced themselves. 

 
AGENDA 

I. Ms. Paolini covered technical aspects of the requirements.  Packing materials, service 
expectations, concerns, task orders and invoicing, evaluation of proposals, and many more 
aspects were presented.  It was made clear how important this service is for Mission 
operations.   
 

II. Mr. Srivastava reviewed the entire solicitation, section by section, from page 1 through 
page 103.  Much emphasis was placed on ensuring that potential offerors submit 
complete packages, with appropriate representations and certifications, technical and 
price proposals, signatures and such.   
 

III. Proposal Evaluation:   
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Mr. Srivastava stated that the evaluation would first be on the technical merits of the 
proposal, and for those that were technically acceptable, the proposals would be 
evaluated on pricing.  The process is to identify the lowest priced technically acceptable 
proposal that meets the Embassy’s other criteria as well.  

 
IV. Submittal details:   

On numerous occasions Mr. Srivastava reiterated the need for potential offerors to 
complete all the relevant sections of the proposal, to sign it and submit it in a timely 
manner. 
(2) Two hard copies hand delivered to the guard booth at 877 Pretorius Street, Arcadia 
before 4pm on Tuesday 11 March 2014. 
 
 

QUESTIONS 

1. Would a potential bidder be able to obtain a copy of the current Contract's Pricing Schedule? 
Answer: This information is being provided herewith.  Multiple awards were made under the 
previous contract that has since expired.  See attached documents for line item pricing during 
fourth option year (i.e., the fifth year of the five-year contract): 

• Document 1 is from the contract with one vendor.  (Pages 24 through 28 of contract 
attached). 

• Document 2 is from the contract with the second vendor.  (Pages 24 through 28 of 
contract attached). 

 
2. Which currency would the American Embassy prefer the participants to offer in response to 

the solicitation, i.e. USD or ZAR? Answer:  The expectation is that South African vendors would 
quote in local currency. 
 

3. Which currency exchange rate would the American Embassy require all participants to use in 
response to the solicitation? Answer:  The Embassy does not require any currency exchange 
rate as a part of this solicitation.  Also see FAR 52.225-17 in the solicitation. 
 

4. We would like to understand the payment terms of the solicitation. Answer:  Legally payments 
have to be within 30 days from the receipt of a proper tax invoice compliant with the 
requirements identified in the solicitation and the associated task order or within 30 days after 
receipt and acceptance of the service, whichever is later.  Some contractors have in the past 
allowed a 60 day payment processing timeframe.  The vendor can submit all invoices 
electronically to the Designated Billing Office through the email address SAInvoice@state.gov. 
 

5. We would like to understand in which format the American Embassy would require potential 
bidders’ response to the solicitation. Answer:  Two hard copies shall suffice. 
 

6. On 3.1.2 Outbound Surface Shipments and 3.1.3 Outbound, is there a minimum weight 
associated with these shipments?  Answer:  There is no minimum weight specified on these 
shipments. 
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7. With reference to the above quotation request, can you please confirm the outside dimensions 
of standard liftvans (item 21 page 59)? The stated dimensions 238cmx222cmx221cm provide 
for an unusually large liftvan. Answer: The dimensions are to be Length 220 cm  x Height 220 
cm x Width 114 cm or 120 cm.  This is reflected in solicitation Amendment 1. 
 

8. On the issue of liability insurance, what is the currency?  Answer:  Liability insurance is 
specified in Section I, Paragraph 10 and the currency is South African Rands (ZAR). 
 

9. For domestic moves, will the move be in accord with international packing/shipping practices 
or using practices for local moves (e.g. using blankets and such)?  Answer:  The practices would 
be the same as for international packing except for the use of lift vans.  Furthermore, 
depending on the distances involved and the nature of goods transported, blankets may be 
used.  Details specified in the solicitation Attachments 1 and 2. 
 

10. Are potential bidders required to quote on the ocean or air-freight charges as part of this 
solicitation?  Answer:  No, quotations are only for local packing/unpacking, delivery,  transport 
and other services as specified in the solicitation. 
 

11. Since potential offerors are not, as part of this solicitation, being asked to quote on air freight 
or ocean freight, will the freight need to be managed by ourselves or with other parties?  
Answer:  Air or ocean freight is separate from the other services and can be managed by the 
vendor if they have the facilities or by other parties. 
 

12. What is the minimum and maximum number of awardees for this contract?  Answer:  The 
minimum number is one.  Maximum is subject to the findings during the procurement process 
as to the capabilities of potential offerors and the Embassy’s needs. 
 

13. On Page 16, section 3.2.6 in (b) and (c) shows expected quantities as 150,000 lbs respectively.  
Should that be l00,000 lbs and 50,000 lbs respectively? Answer:  The quantities are as intended 
and as estimated by the Embassy. 

14. If the Embassy already has a contact, will it need to offer new quotations?  Answer:  The rates 
identified in the contract will be unit rates for specific services.  However, with each particular 
move, as the combination of services and quantities required will be different, the estimated 
required for each particular task order will be based on the applicable services and the 
associated unit prices. 
 

 
CLOSURE 
Mr. Srivastava reiterated the need for complete packages that are timely submitted. 
The meeting was closed at 10:55 with no more matters to be discussed. 
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